Resolution

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF A
ALTICE PODCAST STUDIO GRANT- $ 10,000.00

WHEREAS, the Township of North Brunswick has received notice of directives
from the Board of Public Utilities (BPU) of funding designated through Altice in the

amount of $10,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this grant is to support the Township’s Podcast
Studio; and

WHEREAS, the Township administrator approves the grant and requests
acceptance of the Podcast Studio grant in the amount of $10,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer reviewed the grant approval, any
corresponding conditions of award, and recommends Council to approve said request;

and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the
Township of North Brunswick, that the Governing Body does hereby accept the grant of

$10,000.00, for the purpose described herein, and

Cavel Gallimore
Certified Finance Officer

Ronald Gordon
Township Attorney
Certified as to form

Justine Progebin
Township Administrator

CERTIFICATION

opy of a Resolution passed by the Township Council

1 herby certify that the foregoing is a true ¢
eeting duly held on this 16™ day of September 2024.

of the Township of North Brunswick at a m:

Lisa Russo
Township Clerk
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Memorandum

To: Jen Ostrager

From: Aeisha Hayward

Date: May 20, 2024

Re: North Brunswick Settlement

Tn compliance with the directives from the Board of Public Utilities (BPU), Altice has committed
to providing a community grant to the T ownship of North Brunswick as part of the settlement
agreement. The Township has officially designated the funds to support its Podcast Studio,

allocating a total of $10,000 for this purpose.

Township of North Brunswick $10,000

710 Hermann Road
North Brunswick, NJ 08902



